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June 16, 2009 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Bid #10-008-CC Classroom Supplies-Warehouse Stock  
 Part II (Item CS032 Laminating Film) 
 
On June 2, 2009, the above-referenced bid was awarded for Classroom Supplies-Warehouse Stock with 
the exception of item CS032, Laminating Film, which required further evaluation.  At this time please 
find listed below a recap and recommendation for the award of item CS032. 
 
CS032 Laminating Film: 
Recommend acceptance of bid from Standard Stationery for CS032 as lowest and best, responsive and 
responsible, bid meeting written specifications and testing criteria.  Recommend rejection of Pyramid 
School Products bid as it wrinkles on multi-layered items and did not stick well.  Copies of the evaluation 
forms are on file in the Purchasing Department. 
 
Vendor   Unit Cost Total Cost 
Ace Office Supplies    $19.95  $39,900.00 
AFP Industries, Inc    $15.38  $30,760.00 
Art & Educational Materials Co   $14.79  $29,580.00 
Business Stationers    $15.61  $31,220.00  
Competitive Edge    $15.91  $31,820.00 
Direct Advantage, Inc    $20.75  $41,500.00 
GBC      $16.75  $33,500.00 
Makit Supply, Inc    $14.59  $29,180.00  
Pyramid School Products   $12.89  $25,780.00 
School Specialty    $13.43  $26,860.00 
Standard Stationery Supply Co  $13.07  $26,140.00 * Recommendation 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your convenience. 
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